From:  Doll, Laura
Sent: 2/24/2014 4:43:14 PM

To: Haine, Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: Redacted
Bcec:
Subject: RE|Redacted ‘contact information
Hi Steve
I’'m copying Redacted
And his phone igRedacted

Laura

From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 4.40 PM
To: Doll, Laura

Su bject‘ Redacted ‘contact information
Laura:
I need |Redacted |email and phone number. During the meeting with Ray Theirry and

Redacted  |on Friday 2/21/14, we mentioned a few items we would like to get from PG&E. 1
want to go over the list of items with him to make sure we are in agreement.

Steven Haine, rE.

Senior Utilities Engineer
Risk Assessment and Enforcement Section
Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0506003
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Phone: (415) 355-5553
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